Kevin Warnock

From: Warren Jenchner

Sent: 30 March 2018 12:58

To: Kevin Warnock; Emily Benford
Subject: Fwd: Fire certificates
Attachments: image001.jpg

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Gerry Collins <Gerry.Collins@propbrook.co.uk>

Date: 30 March 2018 at 11:52:16 BST

To: "warren)@apexlifts.com" <warren) @apexlifts.com>

Cc: Mark Fisher <markfisher@fisherleaksystems.com>

Subject: FW: Fire certificates

Hi Warren,

Apologies for not responding earlier to your request for Fire certificates. Unfortunately our records
from that time are not clear. We cannot be sure of exactly what we supplied and therefore unable
to supply Fire certificates for unknown materials? We no longer have the softwear to access the

drawing files from that time.

Please note we have given the Metropolitan Police full access of our IT systems and all available

records.

Once again apologies we can’t be of more assistance at this time but please do not hesitate to

contact us if needed.

Kind regards,
Gerry

Gerry Collins
Propbrook Ltd
389 Lichfield Road
Aston
Birmingham

B6 7SS

Mobile I

Telephone:
Fax:

Website: www.fisherleakgroup.co.uk

Facebook: www.facebook.com/fisherleakgroup

Twitter: https://twitter.com/FisherLeakGroup
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